From: Jeff Watson

To: "ojennings@wpeinc.biz"

Subject: SG-10-00019 State Parks

Date: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 4:43:00 PM

Attachments: SG-10-00019 State Parks Master File Compressed for Agent 12.22.2010.pdf

SG-10-00019 State Parks

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional
approval for the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application.
Master file attached for viewing and printing. The signed original conditional
approval letter is in the mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional
concerns or questions.

I'll be here...

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 AT

Jjeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.


mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:ojennings@wpeinc.biz

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS, WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships — Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

December 22, 2010

Olivia Jennings

Western Pacific Engineering & Survey, Inc
1328 East Hunter Place

Moses Lake WA 98837

RE: State Parks Administrative Segregation, SG-10-00019

Map Number 17-23-30000-0005 Parcel Number 262933
Map Number 17-23-30010-0007 Parcel Number 312933

Dear Ms. Jennings,

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16.08.015,
please note the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation and must be
submitted to our offices for review:

1. A recorded survey displaying the new acreage and lot dimensions of each parcel and appropriate access
easements must be submitted to our office prior to final approval.

2. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s
Office.

3. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works Memo for information regarding additional
requirements.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 933-8274.

Sincergly,

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

Attachments sent via email to: ojennings@wpeinc.net
SG-10-00019 State Parks Master File.pdf@\\Arda\teams\CDS\Projects\Segregations\SG 2010\SG-10-00019 State
Parks

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION





3
S
&

KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, Community Development Services
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner |l

DATE: December 15, 2010

SUBJECT: State Parks SG-10-00019

Our department has reviewed the Request for Parcel Segregation Application and finds that it meets
current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends Final Approval with the following conditions:

a.

An approved Access Permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the County
Road Right of Way.

Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

All roads located within this development and/or providing access to this development shall be
constructed to current county road standards. Any other maintenance agreements, forest
service road easements, state easements or cities may require higher road standards. The
higher of the road standards shall apply.

Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions ar need further infarmation.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\DevelopmenthBLA and SEG\SEG\State Parks SG-10-19\SEG FINAL.doc





South Central Region

e— .
'7- Washington State 2809 Rudkin Road, Union Gap
' P.O. Box 12560
’ Department of Transportation Yakima, WA 686062560

Paula J. Hammond

Secretary of Transportation (509) 577-1600
TTY: 1-800-833-6388

www.wsdot.wa.qi‘:!sy;. -

December 1, 2010 [ DEC 09 yy

Community Development Services L
Kittitas County

411 N. Ruby, Suite 2
Ellensburg, Washington 98926

Attention: Jeff Watson, Planner I

Subject:  SE-10-00019, WA State Parks Dept — 5 Lot Seg.
Parcels #17-23-30000-0005 and 17-23-30010-0007
[-90, Exit 136 Vicinity

We have reviewed the proposed project and have the following comments.

1. The development area is adjacent to Interstate 90. 1-90, its ramps, and a portion of Main
Street and Huntzinger Road is a fully-controlled limited access highway with a posted speed
limit of 70 miles per hour. No direct access will be allowed within the limited access areas
(see attached right of way sheet for limited access areas).

2. Stormwater and surface runoff generated by this project must be retained and treated on site
in accordance with regulating agencies’ standards, and not be allowed to flow onto WSDOT
rights-of-way.

3. Any proposed lighting should be directed down towards the site, and away from 1-90.

4. 1-90 is an existing facility and the proponent will be creating a more noise-sensitive land use.
The proponent should be aware that they are proposing development in an area with traffic
noise. They should also expect that traffic noise may continue to grow into the future, and, as
an essential public facility, I-90 will likely need to be expanded to accommodate future traffic
growth. It is the developer’s responsibility to dampen or deflect any traffic noise for this
development.

5. Any outdoor advertising or motorist signing that may be considered for this project will need
to comply with state criteria. Please contact Rick Gifford of the WSDOT South Central
Regional Office at (509) 577-1985 for specifics.





Mr. Jeftf Watson, Kittitas County — WA State Park Dept. — 5 Lot Segregation
December, 1 2010
Page 2

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on this proposal. If you have any
questions concerning our comments, please contact Dan Eberle at (509) 577-1637.

Sincerely,

Bill Preston, P.E.
Materials and Planning Engineer

BP: rh/dje
(e File #8 2010, SR 90
Terry Kukes, South Central Area 1 Maintenance Supervisor

p:\459005\devrev\kittitasco\kittco WA State Parks Dept. — 5 Lot Seg.doc
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From: Holly Duncan

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: SG-10-00019 State Parks

Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 11:00:03 AM
Jeff,

| see no problems with this application from the EH standpoint.

Holly

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:08 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: SG-10-00019 State Parks

SG-10-00019 State Parks

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

EllenSburg, WA 98926 B LI TITASRE (O % 1Y
jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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





Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14





From: Brenda Larsen

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: SG-10-00019 State Parks

Date: Monday, November 29, 2010 4:18:09 PM
Jeff,

After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the
following comments:

e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing
structures, to include propane tanks, etc.
o Creation of any additional roads or access must comply with the

International Fire Code.
e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed
to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s Office. 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
XKittitas County Fire Marshal
500-962-7000

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
Ellensburg, WA 98926

e ——
BITTITAS LN ST

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
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

To: "Dan Eberle (eberled@wsdot.wa.gov)"

Subject: SG-10-00019 State Parks

Date: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:20:00 PM

Attachments: SG-10-00019 State Parks Master File Compressed for DOT.pdf

SG-10-00019 State Parks

Please review the attached for DOT comments. This is an identical subdivision to
the proposed short plat (SP-10-00008 State Parks) submitted in May of this year;
I have no record of comments from DOT for that application.

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 B tnTan ety
jeff.watson@co kKittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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
Date: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:08:00 PM

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

Ellensburg, WA 98926 T

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us "Building Partnerships-Building Communities"
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





Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

SG-10-00019 State Parks

Date Received: November 29, 2010

Review Date: November 29, 2010

Map Number: 17-23-30000-0005, 17-23-30010-0007 Parcel Number: 262933, 312933
Planner: Jeff Watson = Zoning: Forest & Range and Residential

¥ Parcel History  Parcel Created by Previous Segregation [£ No [Z Yes

v Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations
v Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)

v 8.5 X 11 Site Plan

v Located within Fire District Fire District 4 (Vantage)

I Located within Irrigation District | No

¥ School District Kittitas School District
[ In UGA No

Critical Areas
[2Yes [£No Within a Shoreline of the State Environment:

[ZYes [ No Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #:

[ZYes [ No Withina PHS Habitat Habitat Type:
[CYes [£No Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type:
[CYes [£No Seismic Rating Category:

[CYes [£No Within Coal Mine Area

[£ Yes [CNo Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category:
[ZYes [£No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:
[2Yes [©No Adjacent toForest Service Road Road:

[2Yes [£No Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement
2 Yes [CNo Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS
[Z2Yes [ZNo Lansdslide on Parcel

[2Yes [DNo Gas Pipeline on Parcel
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellenshurg, WA 98026

CDS@CO.KITTITAS WA.US

Office (509) 962-7508

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

PERMIT NUMBER: O & -1© - €00 i 9

KITTITAS COUNTY |
REQUEST FOR PARCEL SEGREGATION, PARCEL COMBINATION AND BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
Assessor's Office Community Development Services Treasurer’s Office
Kittitas County Courthouse Kittitas County Permit Center Kittitas County Courthouse
205 W 5%, Suite 101 411 N Ruby, Suite 2 205 W 5*, Suite 102
Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926

KITTITAS COUNTY ENCOURAGES THE USE OF PRE-APPLICATION MEETINGS. PLEASE CONTACT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TO
SET UP A PRE-APPLICATION MEETING TO DISCUSS A PROPOSED PROJECT.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN INK. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY. PURSUANT TO KCC 15A.03.030, A COMPLETE
APPLICATION IS DETERMINED WITHIN 28 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THE APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET AND FEE. THE FOLLOWING [TEMS
B PPLICATION PA

REQUIRED FOR SUBMITTAL

J Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, well heads and septic
drainfields.

O Signatures of all property owners.

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS

An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the propesed adjusted or new parcels until
after preliminary approval has been issued.)

O Legal descriptions of the proposed lots.
[ Assessor Compas Information about the parcels.
APPLICATION FEE:
875Administrative Segregation ($630 CDS/$130 FM/$115PW) 380 Boundary Line Adjustment ($225 CDS/$65 FMISSGPW)
——SEGREGATED INTO LOTS, LA BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS
BLA BETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNE
T\ '.L11

[Lso COMBINATION |

——COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST

!I NOV 2 9 2010
| KITTITAS COUNTY
t

e L S
" APPLICATION REG VEDBY SR '
(ch STAFF SIGNATYRE) i ggwa?

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT





REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS
THIS FORM MUST BE 8IGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER'S QFFICE PRIOR TQ SUBMITTAL TO TRE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE,

1. Contact information:

State of Washingtoen Dept. of Parks & Rec. 7150 Clearwater Lane
Applicant’s Name Address
Olympia WA 98504

City State, Zip Code
360-902-86586

Phone number Email Address

2. Street address of property:

Address; interstate 90
City/State/ZIP; Near Vantage between George & Ellensburg

3. Zoning Classification; Forest & Range
Original Parcel Number(s} & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. _ ,Pg_ )
17-23-30000-0005 (262933) Lot1= #4.749 acres +/-
17-23-30010-0007 (312933) Lot2-, 9.371 acres +/-

Lot3- 53.221 ac;fesmim/_
Lot 4 - 280.531 acres +/-

—{See page 3 for =

signature. Lot 5 - 5.399 acres +/-
Applicant is: Owner Purchaser Lessee Other
Ovwner Signature Required Applicant Signature (if different from owner)
Treasurer’s Office Review
Tax Status: By: Date:
Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office
Community Development Services Review

) This segregation meets the requirements for observance of intervening ownership,
{) This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch, 16.04 Sec. )
() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (5)

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **SJurvey Required: Yes No
{) This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055),
Card #: Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:
Review Date: By
*#Survey Approved: By:

Notice: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for parcels receiving
approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment or Segregation.
Edited 8/4/10





REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASUREI’S ORFICE PRIORTO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

1. Contaet information:

State of Washington Dept. of Parks & Rec. 7150 Clearwater Lane

Applicant’s Nane Address

Qlympia WA 98504

City State, Zip Code

360-002-8656

Phone number mail Address Not correct; See
2. Street address of property: page two for Map

#s and final

Address: Interstate 90 configuration

City/State/Z1P: Near Vantage between George & Ellensburg
3. Zoning Classification: Forest & Range

Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage

(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. , Pg )

17-23-30000-0005 {282933) l.ot 1-14.07 Acres

17-23-30010-0007 {312833) Lot 2-285.93 Acres

Lot 3-62.42 Acras (appr)

Applicant is: Owner Purchaser

Owner Signature Required

Treasurer’s Office Roview

Tax Status: By: Date:
Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office

Community Development Services Review

() This segregation meets the requirements for observance of intervening owaership.

() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04 Sec. )

() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations {Ch. 16.04.020 (5)
Deed Recording Vol Page Date **Qurvey Required: Yes No

{) This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Card #: Parcel Creation Date:

Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:

Review Date; By:

**Survey Approved: By:

Notice: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for parcels receiving
approval for 2 Boundary Line Adjostment or Segregation.
Edited 8/4/10





REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION mld BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS
2 SURER'S OFFICE MUOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

1. Contact information:
State of Washington Dept. of Parks & Rec. 7150 Clearwater Lane
Applicant’s Name Address
Olympia WA 98504
City State, Zip Code
360-902-8656
Phone number Email Address
2. Street address of property:
Address: Interstate 90
City/State/ZIP: Near Vantage between George & Ellensburg
3. Zoning Classification: Forest & Range
Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. , Pg )
17-23-30000-0005 (262933) Lot1- 4.749 acres +/-
17-23-30010-0007 (312933) Lot2., 9.371 acres +/-
Lot3- 53.221 acres +/-
Tot 4 - 280.531 acres +/-
Lot 5 - 5.399 acres +/-
Applicant is: 'x_ Owner Purchaser Lessee Other
s ML m ALST PARK-S
Ovwner Signature Required Applicant Signature (if different from owner)
Treasurer’s Office Review
Tax Status: By: Date:

Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office

Community Development Services Review

) This segregation meets the requirements for observance of intervening ownership.

) This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04 Sec. )

() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (5)
Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes _ No

) This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Card #: Parcel Creation Date:

Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:

Review Date: By:

*#Survey Approved: By:

Notice; Kittitas County does 1ot guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for parcels receiving
approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment or Segregation.

Edited 8/4/10





]






?;. %%
J “/"xe‘e
o
Proposed Configuration] e \‘%“I |
Lot 5 Lot 1 Lot 2 \‘\






95160 ‘oM joefoid  OT-01 93ed SN Aq _panosyn
.39 jesys  GO-TT 9380 HWW/TmL 49 useaq
008 = 1 aeag 80-TT #%d HWI £q padasng
woyFuTgEe Ajunoy se33N

WCM 9sed gz eSuey ‘mironN LT drgsumog
‘08 uonas Jo z/T N oUl JO UOLIOg ¥

‘LdHd SMUVd HLVLIS VM

"UERy 'aqw] EISO £201-594(605) a0u[d J9juny gzel
Isjua) [euocissajolg Ley Jsauorg
ANVANOD SIDIAMES ININLOTIASD YHMAL ¥

ONI AHAHAS ANV
ONTHAANTONA DIdIIVd NATLSHM

aoypny Lyuno) Lndag

Aopny £yuno)

souj ‘Assang puw Supesuifug opypowg uiaysasy jo jsanbaa

ayy e aNd 5403pnY Japun
sestereses (glaBug je sdaaang Jo et Hoog ur ‘K
18 NGRDE e Jo LW vt BIQY PIOOSI 10} PATIA

FLVOI4dILYAD S, ¥0LI1ICQOV

GTapty "oN Jofaarng pue] uoplupgsey
‘8Td "HANNDIS "N OId

60021340300 Ul A[EPYI0}S URLIE
A Jo jsambaa ey e joy  Furpiooay Lsaing ey Jo
syusuaainbal ) Wil ssuvulojucs W Uoljoasrp {w Japun
Jo0 awm £q apem  Asagns w syuasardas Apoaszes  dew BIL

FJLVO2141143D S, 40Xx34d08

desd NATL OBS
(nyfuey sureseq x) wdd go
4+ g —-— Aowinooy

PO MIM -
Saaataday S49 00LS STQUILLL

VIVa ONIXIANT agsn LNAWNMLENT

ruossed plos Bujwou
Jokesing eyj Ag uo|joaljijiesel pesseldxe uo
jnoyym uosied pewouun AUD O} PUBNe joU S0P
900|480 PIDS  'UOBISY BYDI|YIHS] S Jokemng
ey} u] pewou Ayue to ‘suocssed ‘uossed ey}
Jo 8sn eAlEn|oxe ey} Joj pesodesd som Aeans sjy|

pue sy e
*moys of podind j seocp Jou ‘moys o} pepusiu|
jou 5| yons so pup Aemns eup Aiopunog o S| S|yl

211 0N

DELIET

‘06-1 40 Aem jo 3yBTa ay3 0 AtJayinos ButAl cCuojbutuseMm 'A3unod SEITIFTHN WM "3sE3
g2 @buey ‘yjJoN /F dTYSUMOL ‘DE UOT3ID8S JO0 JIRY 3ISBM BU3 40 JTEBY 3ISE3 8Uj pue ¢ pue 'E’2'F 8307
£ T324dvd
"uo3butyseM ‘A3uUnol SEITIITH W'M 'ise3
g2 abuey ‘'ulJon /T dTYSUMOL 'OE UDT3I385 UT 0B-1 40 UIJON BUTAT (/T 3N) JalJlens 3sesaylJoN aul
40 UoTiuod B pUB (/T 3N) JB3JEND ISEAUIJON 8UJ 4O (F/T MN) JBIJEND ISSMUIJON BUI JO UOTIUOd ¥
2 733dvd
ruojbutyser "A3unod SEITIFTH WM '3sel g2 abuey ‘yIdon
LT dTUSUMOLl 'OE UOTID85 UT 06-1 40 ATJ3uinos BUTAT JalJenp 3ISe3 UlJON 8yl 40 JTey  3ISaM  sSul
¥ 1334dvd
NOILJdIdDESEAA AldATJd04dd TVNIDIAHO
Lezozez 3 .Sr.i68 N]
DU USIBUSLUJQ cormeesiemmmsanrnes <oEllel 3 .95.80.88 N> i

ﬁm—_.np 3 26,0168 N

BUl juswasn3

7 (¥ 4o ¥ weys ees)
N, TIVLAd

sawies g1l 3-

SUI UCHORS = o o e v

(06 ¥S) L'ON "H'S'd Sull J83usD IUYMT

Aiopunog o7/ j@oiog —_— |

T

LZPSS ON ll4 SJoUpNY AJuUncD SOHIIN JSPUn PepIOIS =l
‘L96L 'EL Adonucp peIop LZELE ON uonoayddy
JBPUR PUND} SO UO(IDULIOJUL papJosas Aisnomeld §f i

r

£100£0Z0900Z "©N 3ii4
B J0)pnYy Ajunod SO} J8pun pepiodad so ‘pg abog
*skening jo Zg %oog ul punoy so Bumoup faning

Jo plosey woy uolpowuojul papiosas Asnowmedd (( )

S8CO0E0BOS00Z 'ON @il
sJoypny Ajunol SO} Jepun paplodad S0 ‘ggl @bog
‘sfeadng jo | ¥oog Ul punoj so Bumodp Asaing

1O PJODSN WOY) UOHDULIOMU PIPIODRI K(SNoeld < >

ELFSIT M ST F0.00 N

<HPPSIT M HT.S0.00 N>
89'60S¥ M .£¢.¥0.00 N

LZ¥SS "ON Bl sJoypny Ajunc)
SOYIMN PPUN PePI0de) 'OfpE ON uopoojddy
J8pUN PUND} SO0 UOJOULIGIU| papJooed Ajsnomedd [ ]

[6L6¥92 3 59,1000 H]
<0S°6FIZ M .LF, 1000 N>
BEEYIT M 16,0000 N

1861 ‘1T Isnbny pejop ‘i¢ jo OF @bod ‘ebojuop
oy sspibady — QB NS — dop up|g uopjiodsuny) jo
JUBLIDGS WM WOl USIIDWISU paploded Asnomeld

01 J9qWsAcN PSI0P 'OZ IO Bl 1Seys Joqey you) - g/g uonoes jo AUy
G961 'Ol JAQWSAON PHOP OF 40 61 ¥ .

yoooaddy jsem ebpug sbojuop o) ssoubady swiod g1/1 35 _A. 9y¥iglL 3 IOPNN-@mfZM/
(06 8S) £ HSd — dow Aom o jubly uoijoyodsuol) jo

097 3805288 Ny [ESPICL 3 ,10£2.68 N

1334 NI FTVIS

e — S

00sT ooot 00s ] 0g2 008

puncsb oy pajaslosd wmpg LE/c8 QVN
SUSZ YINos ‘welshs |DUIpIoD) BuDid H0IS
By} woyy p 190 940 Buuoen jo sisog

DNIUVIH 4 0 SISV H

[oz'v09z 3 .B£,1068 N)
211092 3 .56,90.68 N
FESET P =
uiB) HIoY UM
|Djsaped SRIoU0D W)
dog sseug you| - ¢

BL608L

uBOD HIOY UM
D}EBpa SJEIIUGD UY
dpg ssoug youp = ¢

5 S q

OFEEEl
WM 32 NLLL

3 005168 N

£LTBBTL

BL099Z M 8L5L00 N
|
|
|
|
|
|

6T0ETL T

APEEel
189992 M .£2,52.00 N

[#9%99Z M ,S€,91.00 N]

¥ LOT

LETLLET w_._n_.m.mba N

JusliDdsd WM WOY usIDWICojU] PepIosed KjBnomedd it R ) ——

Japuyly
ajaisuay

}98 10 pUNC} jUBWNUOW ou — Ajuo jujod pajoindog O

010Z “JoG0i90 PUNS) JUSINUOW _USSIBN,
padow doo s sokesdns yym ud wos youl — g/g

OL0Z 4990320 punoj
LZE0BL 51, uum dop wnupuny youl — /1 2

o e

QLO0Z “2qo320 pungy (LEFZL S,
paxyJow doo saodessns yym wd uos) uyosu — g/g

QL0Z '48gqiesQ punog
L8086 S, Wim den wnuwnpy usul — 271 L

91'£ES L M(.0Z,10.00 N

3 ETF0L00 S
FOLPST M E2.4000 N
<80 I¥IZ M FZ,50.00 N>

QLOZ 'Gz Adonuges puncy Jsjusd ul ud yym
jUSLWINUOW 8}8Jouc) uopDjsedsunl] jo juswiiodeg WM

OLOZ 'Sz Alonigey puncy pejou D juswnuop doj Escug
You| — ¢ S80IN0Ssy |pINJON JO juswiiodsg WM

[#L4¥82 3 #2.2000 N]
<BOCHIT M LI£2000 N>
SOCPSZ M 0Z,1000 N -

@86 @ 4«4

0LOZ ‘ST AJonigey punoj 'PeIoU SD JUBLINUOW

0I0Z '49G0390 198 JuUIWNUOW 619CT ST,
duwoys s J0denins UM Jaysol puD (ION

<
|
/

OL0Z "48goja0 196 jJuswnuow gLty ST,
pediow doos ssofeains ypm wd uod ysu - gS5 @

NdDIT

== S - —
: a0

80.00 N~

DVE98T M SZR0.00 N oo’

_ v
SETLEEL
252

969281 M

EEEOEL 3 JIELTEE N

Ay

MUZSOZ M LIES0.00 N oseiein

 [#5'%987 M LGE1.00 N]

gEyne: . JCiewic)
£ % Z SI3IHS 335 V30 oz kel SOE9IET> 0B
AVM 40 1HOW ONY ININ3SYI H04 : . .
e SABCEOE 3 BPOLEE N> 0B'EC9Z 3 (IGLLEE N cooeee =
d L 0O N [1zeesz 3 £1.6168 N] ((1B'EE9Z 3 01,6158 N))

J0gey Yy - gfg LMD 430N UM
[osspay sjassuo) up dog ssoug HNG You| — ¢

NOLONIHSVM ‘AINNOD SVLIILLIM

E_uo 0y vl Jogey woul — |

‘WM ‘LSVA €2 IHONVI ‘HLION LT JIHSNMOL ‘0€ NOILDAS 40 /T N HHL A0 NOILLIOd V

JEtGEINES JEd) Egrd D T e

ioseg joefosg  —— eEd

IOT v AN cudBggLE0NIZIEY 5






95160 "oN 99foad  OT-01 23%d SNY 4q _panoaq)
v 3o B 18aYS  GO-TT @180 HNKW/WUL 49 useyg
oo0E = 1 aeag 80-1T #3®g HNI £q pakosing
ToyFurgsey Luno) sery

WM ¥sed gz aFuey ‘yuoN AT diysusoy
‘0g womoeg Jo /T N ou) Jo uondod y

‘LdHd SMUVd HLVLS VM

sy, "ANE] SIBON mmnulmm.ﬁhacn‘_ Bo8[d IIUnH HIET
Isuay [RUolssajold Awy Isauocld
ANVAROD SEDIAMAS INAWJOTIAZD VHHAL ¥

AHAAHAS ANV
ONTHIANTINT IIATOVAd NATHLSTM

soypny suno] Lyndag

Jo31pny  Ajuno]

saup ‘Laaang pun Fumseuriug oyrowg ulasay Jo jeanbaa

BYY Jw Croretritesessrsicessniseieces JaquInpy @14 s J01pny Jspun

<o (8)afeg 1 sfoadng Jo v qood ul ‘W

= ‘or02 st Jo Lep

ILVO214I1L¥8dD

©OEPQ) paofad Jo) paltd
s;,d4o05L1Qan0ny

8T0E¥ "ON iofaamng pueq
ST HAND

6002 '1900300 U IEPAIOYS WRLIE

I Jo gsanbax ayy e 3oy Buppaooay deaing ey Jo
sjuasmasmbal oY) Uila IOUBRWLIOJUOD UT WOTI0elrp Ll Jepun
a0 amw Lq apem  Lsamms w sjuasardas Lpoazzon  dewwm siqp

ILVO2IJdILHEIAI S, 40XFAYUNS

HETH NLTL 0ES
(qyfua) suraseq x) wdd g
+ WG —-- LouInooy

PoiaN NId -
Edeafaoay 54D 004G 2[QUIlLL

VIVA HNIXIANT aIsn ININNELSNI

0SERE "YM ‘abejuep
T0L x08 "0°4d
HI3Wd DA0M 3

GOBBE "WM 'BWINEBA

0952F X08 '0'd

NOILViHOdSNYHL 40 "1d30
NOLONIHSYM 40 31VLS ‘a

20586 "YM ‘pucupay

9E x08 "0'd

NISE0IVM NIAH "2

vOSEE VM 'BTdUATD
"uT JB3emuesld 0STL
NOILV3HI3H

ONY SHYHYd J0 “1d30
NOLINIHSYM 40 3LiVLS ‘a

OSEBE "YM ‘afejuep

T0FF x08 "0°d
‘ONI 3wOWo0LS W
dIHSYHAINM
AlLyddodd

0gLIET

LNAIDVIAYV

¥ _LIAHS HAS

ANIT HOLVIN

R4y

OL°ZESE, M ,0Z,10.00 N

(¥ 4o ¥ 1ooys ees)
M, TIVLAT —

m.”o..‘.n_

AGELE
SBlE 3

(zvac+ecy T1) g
Mtr —_—— S

W oo —-—dek_ 1

(Ze'es+icy MT) LS L66

—_

(¥ 4o ¥ %Em“ 83g)
2, TIVLAd —

((zzae+ecr ;._U;\OJ TR (Loszs m

((.16°91E1))

LPLG]

MmSp.2SL N}
026kl 3 PLSELD S

804245 SH

BE'STS M L9TETHS S

(00+Z2401S M)
feste hbiee il
A0FLL M JIZFLSE N

ssa] 1o adowr

BLBLE

[SE0LL 00812 S¥.IZ]
£T0LL | BO99IC_| M BZJOZI S | DOBIZ | B6ZL6 | .6G.LFAZ_|0ID
£526 0058k LZ£0]
£CZ6 | AG6¥EL | M 05,040 & | 00GEl | BL¥ERE | J0OLFE0 | B3
LLET BL¥IBE 0.2v.£0]
Z606 | wLIEL | M 0T¥040 § | 4L 6L¥I8T | 002450 | 80
Legr 96Z¥9 ar.1z]
ABEZL | OI'TPE | M BZ0ZL S | £9FF 96 THE BGLVIT | 2D
FO8L B2B'SS1 M L ISBZ.L9 § SE'G51 L000SL SFZ,L6.50 o]
HN—-—mv FTEYE J00°00sL SOES .wm.w
Ll L6 BYCEE M FSLE6L S | FTEFE 000051 LOES1L8E 52
(¥S¥¥S B9v¥01 | 000051 | .51¥5.68)
¥GH¥S | OLEC0L | M IE8vpL S | 69¥¥0L | 0000GL | .GL¥GEE | ¥0
|t L LE¥ BYEEE HELE8L | FEERE 0070051 LESLSE £2
Zv'908 | ¥0T56 ICBP¥L S | 9516 | 00G6e1 | LSL¥GHE | 20
GLIET | 20059 | M Gh.bhc8 S | O¥ P53 | 000294 | 8r@0SE | 10
LHIINYL QHOHD | ONIV3E OHOHD Dy SNIOvH 1130 L
I THYVY L dA48 00
.m o w!
u == ﬂ
ey wm.hmh_. |||||||| Nm _N
JLGISE 3 97,0268 N g5 nH_a ﬂ
gy Els
W@ (R e
§83] J0 aJour m E=EE
'Saroy 12268 S 2% a_m
M .EL.L08% NI g 101 ge % =
JFEBSSE S ™ b3 _
m i) en
Her'izz m Lv89 N o Ewi |
BLTIZZ 3 BZTBEHY S ﬂ _
L
h fora m 51902 NI} L
Sx.,—9v8 3 419510 § |
4
817

gsa] 10 aJour

< 8'Tf9Z 3 _Br.91.6B N> 0D8'CLOZ 3

wo [iz'eesz 3 .€16188 N] ((12ecez 3 01,6168 N))

TIONY LHOM Lv G3MNSYIN 3ONVLSID
d L ON

1334 NI FIVDS

oog 00w ooz o

00T

ooz

NOLONIHSVM ‘ALNNOD SVILLLIM

; : ‘SaI0Y 126°6 'SV BYL'T
00+6ZFLIS W]
LR c _. e
£TS5 M .95208L N
g1 s [
L16.21.68 N P fo
.......................... A
[o1saped #jeauoy Ul dog S30UE UOU| - £

WM ‘LSVH €2 AHONVI ‘HIYON AT JIHSNMOL ‘0€ NOLLDIS 40 2/T N HHL A0 NOILIOd V

TZEtGEINES Jrd) Eegrdd D TGt

roueg 1oMasg —— bE4

QUOT ‘y AoN cudBggLE0NORIS0N 'S






95160 'oN 99foad  0T-0T 2%eq  SNd £q _paxoany
v oz 199US  BO~TT @WQ  HNW/TWL  £q uaeig
002 = T S1Bag  60-11 “3#q  HWI 4q pafosing

TWoIAUIE funo)y seraTg

WM 9sed g2 aFuey ‘yyroN AT diysusog
‘08 uomoag jo z/T N oU} JO uonaod v

‘LdId SMUVd HLVLS VM

"gERy ‘oqw] SIRON E20T-S84(805) a0u]d JMUnH @ZET
Isqua) [euolssajold Ley Jesuold
ANVAWOD SENANES INARJOTIAZD VHEIL ¥

ONI ATAHAS ANV
ONTHAANTINT HATIVL NAALSHM

5Td

BI9EY ‘oN Jofaaing puw] ucBupgsey
"HANNDIS "N_pri

. E

B00
I jo gsanbas ey e

aoypny &yune; Lndag

Joyrpny  £junoc)

soup ‘Lssang puw Supssuifug osygowg uiassy jo jEanbag

aqy e and s J0Ipny Japun
sreseeseses (g)afeg ju sfeaing go vt yoog uwi ‘'K
JUAQTQE e Jo fgp s STYY piooal 10j parid

ILVIIJdILY¥YAD S, d0LIanyv

dLYJ2IJdIL 43D

13qo3a( Ul [EPNI0YS URLIF
joy  Burpioosy Laaing
sjuamaimbal aq) e SOUNULIOIUOD Ul WORQSIIp AW Japun
Jo0 am £q apwm  Asans v sjuesairdsa dposiios  dem

oy o
STUL
S, 40XK34A808

d82d NLTL 0BS

YIVI DONIXIANT

(y3fuay ounaseq x) wdd gg
+ Wmg —— L0RInaay

POIAN NI -
B12a1999Y 54D 00LS S[qQWLL

aFsn ININOHLSNI

g !
ol =2 |
[aES g8 |
25
o | B2 _
8 == |
5 _
1 b |
g |
’ |
|

SLE9R

s3] 10 aJour
SO0V GFLF

T LOT
I

(00+80kL M)

©L1ZEOT M LLE9000 N

"TE2rFSS 'ON 8174 5, J037pNY A3unod
SE3TIITH  JApun  PapJodad  '0S0F HS  CON  UOT3eaTrddy
Japun punoj Se ‘satJdea UYIptMm ‘Aem Jo 3ybBty AemyBtH a3e3s

"TIEPGSE CON 8[Td S, JOITRNY AJUNOD SEBITIFTH
JBpun  papJosad  ‘GZO2E  CON  UOT3IEIT[ddy JEpun  punoj
se 'spenJ BUTIETxa 40 ‘BUT[J83u3d  paqTJIssp 4O 8pYs
yses ,00°0F ‘AeM Jo JuBTY pEoY Joj 3Juswased apIM . 00° 02

‘TEEFSS

‘ON 8[Td §,J403TpNY A3UNOD SE3T3ITH JEpUN PapJodad ‘Oir2
‘ON UOT3IBOT[ddY UT punos Se  ‘SUTl PagrJdsap o0 3se3l
ABM 40 3UBTH peod AJunod Jo04 "YIPTM ButAdea jO Juswasel
“FEEPSS CON @114 §,403TPNY AJUNO] SEITITH Japun
pEpJodad ‘I26TE "ON wuoT3edtrddy Ul punoj sSe ‘BUT[Jajuad
PagrJasap o0 a@pIs  yY3Iea ,00'02 ST 3uswase3 Taut]
Buoydalal patJng pue [efJday J0j Juawased SpIM L0070

SHdLON

LA3d NI JIVOS

0gLIET

|Dysapad Susuog ul do) esoug youp — ¢

NOLONIHSVM ‘ALNNOD SVLILLIM

WM ‘LSVH €2 AONVYI ‘HIYON AT JIHSNMOL ‘0€ NOLLDIS JA0 2/T N

JEtStINGES YrdD Egrd) D Tyt

e oy S s s Jedt e
L ERRAN [
0ov 00z 0 00T o002 AT 3 580 N]
£TOYE | 3 05,5540 Sl
| Loooe M Lr 88
TIONV KO 1Y GIHNSYIN IINVISIO « % M.0c ph e b fasl
d L ON 00008 | 3 LOF, 9e1
1GS 3
0008 3 0%, [l
L = [.00000% |
000008 | 3 ¥
o 08l 3 .IELE88 N R 3 2 fal
oS, 8 0007 | M ]
s g [zesst
o N ZE651 | 3 7l
" . [Eaze
=i = &9ze | 3 i)
ssa] Jo aqour 1 n _.%..Ww S .
'sal0y TES°08T 3R go —Toar ]
¥ Lol M 2 BIG51 621
o w20 SO0PIE 821
z .69°60C il
g 95 [l
o 59951 004252 [l
el B0°8Er LBL¥08L 51
= 9092y | 3 ,£1,508L S | ¥21
| _BS/EY | M ¥Z,1G46 5 | £21
” | 00°LF M FZASHS S | 22T
2 I AT e A
o
2 T BG6IS | M LIZ,¥1.G8 N | 021
S, BEGIS | ML 611
P8 | BL'EGS | m 1zp158 N | BT
o S¥100L | M LIZ#LEE N 1
3 LEVZIZ_ | M 6ZZG4k N | OL1
- R—000z, —_— - W I¥IEL | M L004ZSL N ]
Tt = BEL0ZL | M L 1Z#1G8 N
ZYi0T | M (1669 N [ €17
00700 | M ,1Z¥1.68 N | 211
—-— BEVZG | M ObFE4G S | LI
90YS | ML o
166 60,00.00 S
£8'52 920005 |61
(o0+zec1ois m1) ({0691 ,01,61.68 N))
yo 02 w.wuﬂ bbbl <1691 879168 N>
el SaI0y BBE'C 063 L25,L168 N_| B0
vﬂ\wﬁ ¢ 101 6ZEVE 00,2568 N | L1
¥e90z | 3 ,6e,Sh¥0 N_| 91
¢l 9C6EL | M ,EeBeLl S | G
: A -
A 2
3 5
0 1
EL]
NIT

dHL 40 NOILJOd V

— o

ro8eg joafoug

00T ‘v AoN SedRIGRLECNEELEDY, 1§






95160 ‘oN jeafelg 0T-0T #3d SNY Lq_panoay)
P30 ¥ 1S B0-1T #3190  HNW/T0L 49 tusag

XN= i d alwag  8O0-T1T aWa HWI £q padssing
woyFurgEe Lfune) swPNA

WM 9sed g2 oFuey ‘yiloN AT diysusog,
‘08 uones jo /T N 9Ul jo uondod ¥

‘LdHd SMUVd HLVLS VM

TUERM ‘@] B0 £201-564(605)  @owld Iajuny @Iel
I9yUa]) [RUoIssajolg Ley JIeauwolg
ANVANOD SIDIAMES INANJOTIAZG VHMAL ¥

ONI ATAHNS ANV
ONIHAANTINS IIATIVA NAHALSHTM

aoypny &yune) Lndag

Joyrpny £junoc)

soup ‘Assang pue Fuuwseumifug ogoug uwiasjsay jo jeanbaa

aqy e quny 214 8.J103p Jepun
== (s)aleg v sdsaing jo ot Hoog ul ‘K
B QTOE s Jo £Bp vt BRYY paodsd 10f perid

ILYOIJ4129dD S.,¥80L1anyv

6198F "oN todasaing pue] uosyfurgsey
5Td ‘HINNINS °

6002 '4990300 Ul JUPNI0}S werag
A Jo jsenbax ey e joy  Auppaoocay Leaang  ayy  Jo
syusmaainbad ay) a4 souvmdojucs Ul wopealp Lw Japun
a0 awm Lq epwm  Asains v sjyuesardas Apostscs  dewm sy

FLYOJI141333D S.,80X3A808

dETd NATL 0BS
(q3fuay surpeseq x) wdd g
+ Wmg —— L0BINooy

POUIN N1d -
810A1000¢ S49 00LC O[quUILL],

VIV ONIXAANT aasn LNAWNELSNI

.rrm.mw.l

A0 3 L0280.10 N

LLEQEL S uospN,
doo/m pos woy|

671

*
=)
L

aeoss 031 19N
TI1VLI3a™

J

0ELIET

6'LIE1L 3 85,8068 N> 9O'LIEL 3 ZE0LEE N
..... >SB'0ZHS SI'BZIL

).
: ;i o TEELLOL
ipae peeys weg) I DRl | s
¥, TIVLAd | Y
[ 2
| 21
1)
-
z8 L
=} _m —= * @
QR =
o &
[ g 2|
i sl || v
w = = W JLSIEL 3 ,92,02.68 N
’ ,
= —® i i i Lyh HOEl mswzss NI
i FYE N VA S—09'862 3 #1,50L0 §
2] : J 2R b
gl P aR
81 ( 6L88+1EPDIS )
- e ///\\.@
Ban it #1561 M .GLL09% NI
w \/// NGBIE 3 PBSSK S
o Nt
| SMI0ET SE | Nl
89T : SN
! 3 82,1057 N= \
N 1T M P89 N
122 3 62,6889 S
flove M SLzo Nl
|
. Tz
| 888
RE= : (00+£z4'03S T7)
%458 m
mEE =
| B m
_ 31 s
| ¥8% _
<m ......... mﬁmom O‘H Hoz ...............................................................
8q ., TIVLEA
IL .....
1 2 [ezozoz 3 .Sv.yisee Nl
! 2 <56'LIEL 3 85,8068 N>
2 . ATl
m“ Jaues gi/| 3
wm
_w.—_n... : BI'f 3 ZGGEEL N \\ |
ne o L5, ./x !
“ M.m \\ | =
ES ) i
rd -5
7 o
L | A‘A Sm__
m_ =8
N ]
_ m
Jepuify m "
+40gey YUl — B/S B, g
i dewod glf| 35 ! 1
09°26L 3 BOSTES N m_
i gl i :
i B i ol
by e __&_1agHs 935 | g
; ANIT HOIVH T L.
v N = TIVL E A

NOLONIHSVM ‘ALNNOD SVLLLLIM

WM CLSVA €2 IONVI ‘HIMON AT JIHSNMOL ‘0€ NOILLDAS 40 2/T N HAHL A0 NOILLIOd V

RIATGME ) ESHaDIHRSE

roeng peefesd —— a4

DLOT ¢ AN SJE'RRSLECNDS LAY &







